April 9, 1969

Professor Charles M. Lindsav
Mathematics Department

Coe College

Cedar Rapids, Towa 52402

Déar,Charles:

I assume that you w111 be at the meeting of the
Mathematical Association of America on April the 18th
at Cedar Falls. If this is the case I would like for
you to serve as chalrman of the nominating committee.

The qeotlon offlcers of the Association are
defined by the constitution to be Chairman, Vice-
‘@hairman, and a Secretary~Treasurer,and the Ghairman
may not succeed himself. Ordinarily the Vice~Chairman
moves up to Chairman each year, however, this year
the VlC@*Chairman, Professor Armentrout, I understand,
is not going to be in the state come next year.: Thus
we will need a whole new: slate of officers for the
vomina vear. ‘ :

Xf vou cannot serve as ohairman of the nominatlng
committee, please inform me as soon as possible., I
hope to see you at the meeting in Cedar Falls. \

Yours truly,

B. E. Gillam, Secretary-Treasurer
of the Iowa Section of the
Mathematical Association of America
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